Subject: FW: APP/A1720/W/20/3252180 & 3252185 - Land at Newgate Lane, Fareham
Attachments: SUBMISSION (numbered) - PROOF OF EVIDENCE.docx; Newgate Lane South
Transport Assessment Main Text.pdf

From: Councillor Philpott, Stephen

Sent: 10 February 2021 00:06

To: Bell, Alison

Subject: Re: APP/A1720/W/20/3252180 & 3252185 - Land at Newgate Lane, Fareham

Dear Helen,
At the opening of the Inquiry the Inspector asked me to provide document and page references to
accompany my submission. | have made an adjustment to my submission only in that | have added a
number to each paragraph for ease of reference and put an explanatory note at the end of the submission.
Attached to this email is

e my revised submission

¢ the Newgate Lane Transport Assessment from 2015

e the following links to the Gosport Infrastructure Investment Plan; Auto Express site showing data

on road safety of the A32; and the 2019 Air Quality Annual Status report.

https://solentlep.org.uk/media/2543/gosport-infrastructure-investment-plan-feb-2019.pdf

https://www.autoexpress.co.uk/car-news/consumer-news/94780/britain-s-most-dangerous-roads-
revealed-50-per-cent-of-fatalities-occur

https://www.fareham.gov.uk/PDF/licencing and inspections/AirQualityReport2019.pdf

| trust this is the information the Inspector was looking for but, if you require any more information, please
let me know.

Kind regards,
Cllr Stephen Philpott

o5 | | b expecting a cal at
some time during the day on Wednesday and | may need to leave the Inquiry at short notice.

| already have a number of important scheduled meetings over the coming two weeks as Hampshire
County Council approaches its budget meeting. Starting tomorrow (Wednesday) | have a meeting at 9am
so | will be late attending in any case. On 11 February | have a pre-arranged (socially distanced) site visit
followed by another unavoidable meeting. | will, therefore, be away from my computer for most of the
day. Next Tuesday, 16 February, | have a one hour meeting at midday which | can try to rearrange. On
Wednesday from 10am | will be attending a Regulatory Committee meeting. | cannot predict the
duration. | have another county council meeting on Thursday 18 February. However, | have cleared my
diary for Friday 19 February when | have been requested to be available to give evidence.






